
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 6:21 AM 
To: 'Fern Whyland' 
 
Subject: FOIL/Records Request:  2023 annual reports, plus meeting agendas for the 

Committee on Oversight, Analysis & Investigation for 2021, 2022, 2023, 
2024  

 
TO:         Assembly Records Access Officer Fern Whyland 
 
Pursuant to Assembly Rule VIII (“Public Access to Records”), kindly post or furnish me with the 2023 
annual reports for the following Assembly Committees which do not appear to be posted: 
 

• Committee on Oversight, Analysis and Investigation; 

• Committee on Governmental Operations; 

• Judiciary Committee; 

• Codes Committee; 

• Committee on Local Governments; 

• Elections Law Committee. 
 
Additionally, please furnish me with the meeting agendas for the Committee on Oversight, Analysis and 
Investigation for 2021 to date. 
 
Thank you.  
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
914-421-1200 
www.judgewatch.org 
 

http://www.judgewatch.org/

